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¿Dónde está tu casa? – Where is your house? 

 

 

 

Mi casa está en San Felipe. – My house is in St. Philip.  

You have already been introduced to “ser”- to be which can be used for permanent 

descriptions . 

Por ejemplo: ¿ Cómo es tu casa? – Mi casa es nueva y amarilla. 

Estar also means “to be” but it is used when expressing location and anything temporary. 

 

Por ejemplo: ¿Dónde está tu piso?- Where is your apartment? 

                     Mi piso está en el norte de la ciudad. – My apartment is in the North of the city. 

 

The verb estar means "to be". It is irregular in the present tense. 

yo estoy (I am) 

tú estás (you are) 

Ud./él/ella> está (you/he/she is) 

nosotros (as) estamos (we are) 

vosotros (as) estáis (you guys are) 

Uds./ellos/ellas están (you all/they are) 

 


